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Sandy Moses

From: David Smith

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2001 3:11 PM

To: Sandy Moses

Ce: Saily Simmons; Beth Keating; Wanda Terrell

Subject: Dockets 980184-tp (Teleport Comm. Group) and 980495-tp (Intermedia)

The federal court cases involving the commmission's orders in the above dockets have been settled and the cases
voluntarily dismi " I am sending you a copy of the court's dismissal orders for the file. As far as | know the dockets
can now osed.
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
TALLAHASSEE DIVISION

- G%0184-TF
BELLSOUTH TELE.OMMUNICATIONS, INZ.,
Plaintiff,
v. CASE NC. 4:88cviS2-2H

WORLDCCM TECHNOLIGIZES, INC.,

e~ al.,
Defendants.
/
ORDER OF DISMISSAL OF CLAIMS AGAINST DEFENDANT
TELEPORT COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, INC./TCG SCUTH FLORIDA

Upon consideratiorn of the stipulation for dismissal as
to defendant Teleport Communications Sroup, Inc./TCC 3outh
Flerida ‘document 990),

IT IS ORDEREL:

All claims of plaintiff against defendant Teleport

Communications Group. Inc./TCG South “lorida, and ita
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amended counterclaim, are dismissed with prejudize. 1
hereby expressly determine that there is nc just reason Icr
delay ana ekpressly direct the clerk to enter judgment
stating, spursuant =o Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 54 (),
all claims of plaintiff BelilSouth Telecommuricaticas, Inz.
against defendant Teleport Communications Group, Inc./TTE
South Florida, and the amended courntesrclaim =f Te.zport
Communicaticns Group. Inc./TCS Soutli Florida, are dismissec
with prejudice.” all claims against remaining defendants
remain pending.

o~
SCG CORDERED this 1 day of Octcker, 2001.

Robert L. Hink.e
United States District Judge



